

Senate Meeting

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017

Location: Finlandia Hall conference room

Start time: 12:15 p.m.

Present:

Alena Fiala: President

Zeke Tucker: Vice President

Jenna Ollanketo: Secretary/Treasurer

D.J. Skinner: Activities Officer

Theresa Wolf: Campus and Community Representative

Abigail Tembreull: Graphic Designer

LeAnn Fogle: Co-advisor

Discussion:

Clubs

- Activities officer to meet with club reps for next year
- If there's no president/leader, club should be disbanded
- Require club participation in Senate events next year
 - No participation = no club

Senate

- Fix Senate application
- Create a Senate bulletin board
- Senate has a storage closet that can be used

Bylaw Updates

-Approved Changes

1. Article II, Section A, Number 4: Insert requirement for Activities Officer to meet with all clubs once per semester to inform them of their requirements and keep them on board with Senate activities
2. Article III, Section A, Number 4: Modify monthly meeting with University President to be once per semester
3. Article III, Section A, Number 7, Letter J: Senate will spend an hour at the beginning of every month in a public space on campus. The schedule will be published prior to the date.
4. Article IV, Section D, Number 1: Insert requirement for clubs to participate in at least one major Senate event per semester, and requirement for clubs to send at least one representative to each Senate forum.
5. Article VII, Number 2: Change grade level status to Sophomore status (at minimum) for all Senate positions